
 

 

Personal Equipment Request Form 

TO: Susan A. Langlois, Hunter Education Program Administrator 
 

FROM: ____________________________________________________________________                                                                                                                                                             

 

RE: Request to use personal equipment as instructional aid. 
 

DATE: ____________________________________________________________________  

 

In accordance with the policies of the MA Hunter Education Program, I would like to request 
permission to use personal equipment to aid in my instruction at Hunter Education classes. The 
equipment I would like to use is listed below. These items are to be used in addition to material 
supplied by the Hunter Education Office. 
 

FIREARMS/BOWS: (include make, model, cal. /gauge and serial number)  
 

1.  ______________________________________________________________________                               

2.  ______________________________________________________________________                                   

3.  ______________________________________________________________________                                     

4.  ______________________________________________________________________ 

5. _______________________________________________________________________                                  

OTHER: (please specify) 

1.  ______________________________________________________________________                               

2.  ______________________________________________________________________ 

3.  ______________________________________________________________________ 

 

APPROVED:                                  DISAPPROVED: _____________ 

 

 

                                                                                                       _________________    

Program Staff’s Signature                                                                          Date 

https://www.mass.gov/files/documents/2017/09/15/2017%20Personal%20Equipment%20Request%20Form_0.pdf

